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27'" April 20 1 I Reg. No. I-IOOO 1-0 1 Newmarket Landfill 

Deal- Dr O'SuiIleabhain, 

t a m  to adi:isc you in accordance with  the proi.isions of Regulation 7(5) of the Waste 
Management (C el-t i fi ca t io n of Hi s t oi-i c U 11 1 i ceii sed Waste Disposal m d  Recovery 
Activity) Regulations 2008, that the Agency [vi11 not? because of the complexity and 
nature of the infoimatiori to be considei-ed, issue a draft certificate of autliorisatioii 
M; i t li i 11 t 11 e 13 e I-i o d s p e ci fi e d i 11 t h e R eg u 1 a t i o 11 s . 

I ani to advise that the Agency intends to complete the consideration of the 
application before 30" June 201 1 .  

Yours sincerely 

Noeleen Roche 
Pro g r a m m c 0 ff'i cer 
E nv i ro lime11 t a1 L i c ens i ti I, P 1-0 gi-arnin e 
Office of Cliniate, Licensing & Resource Use 


